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Addendum No. 1 
 

Bid No. 25/26-02NS, Kitchen Equipment 
October 8, 2025 

 
Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the Agreement and modifies the original bid documents.  It is 
intended that all work affected by the following modifications shall conform to related provisions and 
general conditions of the Agreement, of the original bid documents.  ALL OTHER PROVISIONS of the 
original bid documents shall remain unchanged.  Modify the following items wherever appearing in 
any portion of the bid documents.  Acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 on the Bid Form.  
Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 
 
Changes to Bid Documents 

1.1 A correction has been made to the year of the “Bid Deadline” date on the cover page of the bid 
packet, see attached page below. 
 

Response to Contractors’ Questions 
 

 
1.2 Question: “On page 19 of the bid, it highlights Oliver Packaging, but only lists “All Non-Specified 

Items” “________% Catalog Discount”. Does that mean we only submit our Product Catalog with 
the type of discount that would be available to Irvine USD? There does not appear to be a specific 
line item for us to bid on. Such as one of our Tray Sealers.” 
 
Answer: For a couple of manufacturers listed, the District decided not to specify particular 
equipment, rather ask for a percentage discount for all equipment for that particular 
manufacturer.    
 

1.3 Question: “After looking at the bid form pricing sheet, the manufactures listed that state, "all 
models", do you want us to quote you all available models within that category of equipment?” 
 
Answer: The bidder should provide a catalog percentage discount for what is listed; for example, 
“shelving – all models,” bidder should provide a percentage discount for shelving or “freezer 
cabinet – all models,” bidder should provide a percentage discount for freezer cabinets. 
 

1.4 Question: “Additionally, the manufactures that state, "Other non-specified items", what would 
you like us to quote for that?” 
 
Answer: Bidder should provide a percentage discount for all other non-specified items, meaning, 
a percentage discount for everything else the manufacturer provides. 
 

1.5 Question: “We have been notified to quote out item 30 for RATIONAL on the bid documents.  Can 
you please confirm what model(s) to quote along with the details.” 
 
Answer: Answer: There is no specific model and item to quote, bidder should be providing the 
manufacturer catalog discount they can pass onto the District; bidder is responsible for reviewing 
the bid in its entirety and determining whether they can provide catalog discounts as outlined. 
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1.6 Question: “What is the overall length of the machine requested you need please?” 

 
Answer: The District does not know which machine this question pertains to. 
 

1.7 Question: “Is the length of the machine the same as your current machine from the beginning of 
the infeed to the end of the discharge conveyor.” 
 
Answer: The District does not know which machine this question pertains to. 
 

1.8 Question: “What is the overall length, from the beginning of the infeed to the end of the discharge 
conveyor, that you are requesting?” 
 
Answer: The District does not know which machine this question pertains to. 
 

1.9 Question: “Will you also want roll up infeed side tables? PG_Machinery Roll Up Infeed Side Tables 
Flyer_Rev.1 (4.1.25)_.” 
 
Answer: Reference Answer to 1.3. 
 

1.10 Question: “Will you want the Lazy Susans with or without side tables attached? PG_Machinery 
Accessories Flyer_(1.10.25)_” 
 
Answer: Reference Answer to 1.3. 
 

1.11 Question: “What diameter Lazy Susan is requested? 39” or 48”?” 
 
Answer: Reference Answer to 1.3. 
 

1.12 Question: “What are the terms of sale? Can you provide a deposit?” 
 
Answer: It is the bidder’s responsibility to review the bid in its entirety for the terms and 
conditions of the bid. 
 

1.13 Question: “On Item 28, when you list “Vertical Form Fill and Seal Machine”, do you want an infeed 
and a discharge conveyor? The machine is not operable without these VB Bagger with Infeed 
Conveyor. The new bagger is slightly higher in profile so the current infeed will not work but the 
discharge will.” 
 
Answer: Reference Answer to 1.3. 
 

1.14 Question: “Are you interested in a thermal coder for the machine? This will allow you to print a 
date and or product type / name on the bag Date Coding and Thermal Printing | Platinum School 
Nutrition. Print can be 2.5” standard or up to 4” in width.” 
 
Answer: Reference Answer to 1.3. 

https://platinumschoolnutrition.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/PG_Machinery_Roll_Up_Infeed_Side_Tables_Flyer.pdf
https://platinumschoolnutrition.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/PG_Machinery_Roll_Up_Infeed_Side_Tables_Flyer.pdf
https://platinumschoolnutrition.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/09/PG_Machinery_Accessories_Flyer.pdf
https://platinumschoolnutrition.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/09/PG_Machinery_Accessories_Flyer.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=HnlvNuN0jPM&t=28s
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=HnlvNuN0jPM&t=28s
https://platinumschoolnutrition.com/date-coding-and-thermal-printing/
https://platinumschoolnutrition.com/date-coding-and-thermal-printing/


 
 
 
 
 

 

Bid No. 25/26-02NS 
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Bid Deadline:  October 15, 2025 at 1:30 pm 
 
 
 
 
 

Contact: Maria Ragas 
Irvine Unified School District 

5050 Barranca Parkway, Irvine, CA 92604 
949-936-5212 

Email: MariaRagas@iusd.org 

mailto:MariaRagas@iusd.org
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